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Calaveras County Water District 
San Andreas Headquarters 

Maintenance and Warehouse Project 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
Date Issued:  April 7, 2020 

 

**** Receipt of addenda must be acknowledged by Bidders on the BID FORM, Section 00410, 
Page 410-1; failure to acknowledge receipt may cause rejection of bid. **** 

 

 
Reminder:  Separate sealed Bids for the construction of the New Maintenance and Warehouse 
Building Project will be received until 4:00 PM local time on Friday, April 17, 2020. Sealed 
bids will be opened by the Engineer after the bid closing, an abstract of the bid amounts and 
alternates will be tabulated by the Engineer and posted on website. 
 
PART A.  BID PACKAGE / SPECIFICATIONS 
 
1. Add,  “Appendix A – Geotechnical Report, November 2010” 

2. Section 00500 – Agreement, Article 1, Paragraph 2, Add “In order to ensure 
competitiveness when comparing overall bids to individual schedules the lowest overall 
bidders’ individual schedules will not be used to disqualify their price for the overall bid.  
If the overall lowest bidder has an individual schedule that is lowest in value on an 
individual schedule the next lowest bidders price on that schedule will be used to compare 
the lowest overall bid to the lowest combination of schedules.” 

3. Section 00410 – Bid Form, Page 00410-17, Add Bid Item Description for Plumbing and 
Interior Doors and Windows.  Additionally, re-numbered the Bid Item Descriptions to 
match Bid Item Schedule C.  See attached revised page 00410-17. 

4. Section 15700 – HVAC, Page 15700-2, Section 2 Products, Paragraph 2.1, Add the 
following Subparagraph B, “The estimated heating load is 40 BTU’s per sq. ft. or 48 
MBTUH.   Heat pump alone (without supplemental electric heating elements) shall be 
sized for 36 MBTUH heating at 50-deg F outdoor temperature with heat load normally 
supplied via the heat pump under most winter conditions with minimal supplemental 
electric or hybrid gas heating.  Heat pump shall have 2-stage scroll compressor for 2-state 
heating and 2-stage cooling, Carrier Performance 16 Heat Pump, 17 SEER Rating, Model 
25HCB636 with FV4CNB006 two-speed air handler with factory installed accessory 15 
KW intelligent staging capable heating elements.   The cooling requirement is 
approximately 2.5 tons.   In low and high stage cooling the system shall be capable of 
operating from 2.0 to 3.0 tons, respectively.  Thermostat shall be by the same manufacturer 
as the HVAC unit, Wi-Fi enabled Carrier “Cor 7C Wi-Fi” with intelligent system staging 
or equal. 

5. Project Manual – Volume 2: Contract Drawings, Drawing Number E-2: Lighting Floor 
Plan.  Replace existing drawing E-2 with attached Revised Drawing Number E-2.  
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PART B.  PRE-BID MEETING QUESTIONS 
 
1.  Is a Notice of Intent (NOI) required for storm water SWPPP controls based on the Site 

Acreage? 
 
Reply:  The Schedule A Contractor will be responsible for generating a Storm Water 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the project.  The SWPPP plan should be submitted 
to CCWD to confirm it is in general conformance with the project.   Once review is 
completed by CCWD the SWPPP will be uploaded to SMARTs system by the Contractors 
Qualified Storm Water Developer (QSD).  The Contractors QSD will assist CCWD with 
online Certification of the SWPPP.  CCWD will pay fees to the Permitting Agency. 
 

2.  Is there a Soils Report? 
 

Reply:  Condor Earth Technologies performed a Geotechnical Report in November 2010 
for the New Operations Headquarters which included both the Main Office and Warehouse 
Building.  The Main Office portion of the project has already been completed.  Since the 
geotechnical report was originally completed the footprint of the Warehouse has been 
modified to include a combined Maintenance and Warehouse Building.  The November 
2010 Geotechnical Report has been included in Appendix A of this Addendum. 

 
3.  Has CCWD submitted an application to PG&E for Power Service? 
 

Reply:  CCWD has not submitted an application to PG&E for Power Service.  Schedule A 
Contractor is to submit service request application to PG&E within 14 Calendar Days of 
Notice to Proceed.  The Service Connection shall be for 400 Amps, Single Phase 120/240 
service that terminates within the building.  The entire conduit system from PG&E service 
location to the Building shall be installed by Schedule A Contractor, the conduit shall be 
installed per PG&E Greenbook.  PG&E is to provide Conductors from service location to 
indoor termination enclosure.   

 
4.  Does Schedule C include Electrical work?  What electrical work is included in the different 

Schedules A, B, C? 
 

Reply:  Schedule C includes all the Electrical Work for the project except for the following 
work which is included in Schedule A: Installation of buried conduit to building for PG&E 
service location, conduit to vehicle gates, conduit to septic pump tank, and communication 
conduit from building to radio tower.   

 
5.  What about site work to radio tower and building conduits?  Which Schedules? 
 

Reply:  Communication Conduits between Buildings and Radio towers will be in Schedule 
A.  See Bid Form Item 21A - 2” Communication Conduits. 

 
6.  Is there an Engineer’s estimate for each of the Bid Schedules? 
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Reply:  No, there is only an Engineers Estimate for entire project, which is $700,000. 
 
7.  Will all documents be posted via the Public Purchase portal/website? 
 

Reply:  CCWD will post documents to Public Purchase and ccwd.org website.   
 
8.  Is it possible to drop off bids in person? 
 

Reply:  Yes, the bids can be dropped off at mail drop box at 120 Toma Court, San Andreas, 
CA 95249.  Please email kevinw@ccwd and charlesp@ccwd when they are dropped off so 
we make sure we have picked them up. 

 
9.  There is a small error on finish schedule.  Paint schedule, code off by a digit or something 

wrong?   
 

Reply:  Yes, there is typos.  Where finish schedule shows PEG it should be replaced with 
PES (One Coat of Sealer/Primer two coats of Eggshell Latex Enamel). 

 
10.  How will coordination occur between grading and foundation contractors on compaction 

testing?   
 

Reply:  The grading contractor will complete the finish grading and compaction of all 
underlying layers including Class 2 A.B.  Compaction Testing will be done during Schedule 
A contractor’s work.   
 

11.  Who places subgrade, rock and vapor barrier?   
 

Reply:  The Schedule A Contractor will place subgrade and Class 2 A.B.  Schedule B 
Contractor will be responsible for vapor barrier and excavation of metal building column 
footings. 

 
12.  Who is responsible for problems with foundation subgrade and rock?   
 

Reply:  The Schedule A Contractor will be responsible for compaction and fine grading of 
the Class 2 AB underneath the concrete building slab; the aggregate base grade is not to 
vary more than 0.05-Ft from grade established by the Engineer. Hand grading or small 
machine grading maybe required by Schedule B Contractor to ensure concrete slab 
thicknesses is no more than ¼” minus the thickness shown on the drawings. 
 

13.  Will CCWD be performing construction inspections, be main point of Contact?   
 

Reply:  CCWD will be the main point of Contact for this Project, all submittals and shop 
drawings are to be reviewed by CCWD prior to submitting to Calaveras County Building 
Department.    The Contractor is responsible for quality control on this project, CCWD 
will be performing periodic inspections and coordinating testing with the Contactor.  The 
Contractor will be responsible for contacting Calaveras County Building Department for 
all required Building Inspections.  The Contractor will be responsible for contacting 
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Calaveras County Public Works for all inspections required by their Grading Permit.  The 
Contractor shall notify CCWD with the date and time of permitting agencies inspections 
and provide CCWD copies of all correction notices issued by permitting agencies. 

 
14.  Will normally have bi-weekly construction meetings?   
 

Reply:  Yes, the Project will have Bi-Weekly Construction Meetings held at the CCWD 
office in San Andreas.  The Contractors Project Superintendent or Project Manager 
responsible for the project will be required to attend.   
 

15.  Will CCWD have a lab collect cylinders for concrete testing?   
 

Reply:  Yes, CCWD will have laboratory perform concrete strength testing on cylinders.  
The contractor will assist the laboratory in collection of concrete for sampling.  CCWD 
may request the contractor to provide their own testing of concrete cylinders, the cost for 
this testing would be reimbursed to the Contractor. 

  
 

PART C.  REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 
Question #1: I didn’t see any Fire Alarm on the plans, is there not going to be any fire coverage inside 
the building? 
 

Reply:  Yes, a fire alarm system is required for the project, the system shall be installed as 
required by the fire code, San Andreas Fire Department and the Building Department.  The 
fire alarm system shall include a control panel, smoke/heat detectors, pull stations, horns, 
strobes and other required accessories.  A Contractor experienced in the installation of 
Fire Alarm systems shall design the system.  Fire Sprinklers are not required.  The Fire 
Alarm System shall be Honeywell Fire-Lite or Equal.  Fire alarm system is included in Bid 
Item 9C Electrical. 

 
Question #2: Sheet SP‐1 indicates locations of chain link fences with iron gates but there is no detail or 
spec for fence or gates.  Same sheet also indicates a 30' mech. gate but sheet C‐4 indicates electrical for 
the same gate.  Is this gate automated?   
Please provide clarity for what is needed for fence and gates scope of work. 

 
Reply:  The Ornamental Man Gates and Vehicle Gates should comply with Specification 
Section 02445 – Gates, Part 2 Materials.  The Vehicle Gates should be wrought iron 
colored, 6-FT tall by 30-FT wide opening, motorized, decorative spear top and have double 
track guides.   The vehicle gate should be operated with Key Fob, Remote Control and 
Sensor for exiting vehicles.  In the event of power outage, the vehicle gate should be 
operable by mechanical hand crank.  The Ornamental Man gates shall be single swing 
wrought iron colored, 6-FT tall with flat top, panic hardware, self-closer and have Key 
Fob access controls.   

 
Question #3:  I will be submitting a bid to GC for the electrical work. I am wanting to do slab on grade 
electrical conduit for electrical conduits throughout the maintenance building. Is CCWD ok with that?  
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In the electrical specs under "raceways" A. My interpretation is that we can used rigid 90 degree elbows 
wrapped in rubber tape. Is this a acceptable method. It says 3M or Pabco wrap. Im not sure if Pabco is 
spelled incorrectly?  

 
Reply:  Slab on electrical conduits are not acceptable.  All conduits shall be concealed in 
building structure, in walls or ceilings, underground below floor slab or shall exposed in 
mechanical and electrical room.  Conduits to individual fixtures where walls are metal 
building maybe exposed rigid conduit, the raceways shall be below the floor slab. 

 

 
Question #4:  Are there going to be details on the electrical service as far as voltage, phase and 
amperage or is this a design build? 
 

Reply:  The drawings show approximate locations of equipment, outlets, switches, lighting, 
etc.  The Contractor is responsible for designing complete fully functioning electrical 
system.  The Electrical Service to the building and to Main Electrical Panel shall be 400 
Amp, Single Phase 120/240.  Switch gear shall be manufactured by Square D to match 
switchgear at out main office. 

 
2. The plans do not show a lighting control system, but the specs say to "furnish, install and test a complete lighting 
system". Is there to be a lighting control system other than what is shown on the plans? 
 

Reply:  The approximate locations of all lighting fixtures and switches are shown on the 
Lighting Floor Plan.  Lighting control system shall be designed by the Contractor and 
submitted to the District for approval.  All work reasonably inferred as required to provide 
a fully functioning lighting system shall be included in Bid Item 8C for Lighting. 

 
3. A sanitary system is mentioned in the specs, but no electrical information is given. Please provide information on 
the sanitary system. 
 

Reply:  The sanitary system includes sewer pump tank.  The schedule A Contractor will be 
responsible for installation of Orenco Pumps, DSI DAX-1 Duplex Control Panel, and 
installation of electrical conduit and conductors from Building to the Sewer Pump Tank.  
The Schedule C Contractor will be responsible of making electrical connections to the 
Sanitary Sewer System inside the building. 

 
 
4. The plans do not show a lighting fixture schedule. Will a lighting fixture schedule be provided in an addendum? 
 

Reply:  Yes, see lighting fixture schedule below: 
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5. When is the anticipated construction start date for the project in the subject line?  
 

Reply:  Section 00900 provides the Project Schedule and Milestones from Notice to 
Proceed.  Typically, the Notice to Proceed is issued between 30 to 60 calendar days from 
the bid date.  This timeframe depends on when bid is approved by CCWD Board of 
Directors and how quickly contract and insurance documents are received back from the 
Contractor.   

 
 
 

END 

LIGHTING SCHEDULE 

LIGHTING FIXTURE  QUANTITY  GE CURRENT #  SYLVANIA #  NOTES 

LINEAR LED LIGHT FIXTURE ‐SURFACE  
MOUNTED 

6  ALC6‐1‐8T‐08‐T‐S‐Q  74775  8‐FT LONG STRIP LIGHTS W/ COVER 

HIGH BAY LED LIGHT FIXTURES ‐ 14"  
ROUND SUSPENDED 

14 
LPS‐0‐22‐10‐8‐40‐V‐R1‐

WHITE 
74232  ACRYLIC REFRACTOR DROP LENS 

WALL BRACKET LIGHT FIXTURE ‐ 
EXTERIOR  

12 
EWN‐B‐1‐A2‐7‐40‐1‐N‐

GRAY 
60110 

DUSK TO DAWN OPERATION,  
BUILDING MOUNTING BRACKET  

LED CAN LIGHT ‐ RECESSED 6" ROUND  14  LRX‐R6‐10‐8‐40‐PH  72530  WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION FRAME KIT 

TWO HEAD WALL MOUNT EMERGENCY  
LIGHT WITH BATTERIES 

10  ‐   60763/60759  PROVIDE INTEGRATED EXIT SIGN AT EXIT LOCATIONS 
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BID ITEM NO.6C – PLUMBING (AMMENDED PER ADDENDUM 2)  
 
Contractor shall provide all labor, equipment and materials to furnish and install all plumbing, piping and 
fixtures per plumbing drawings including gas, water and sanitary sewer systems required for a complete 
building.  Payment for this item will be made as a lump sum. 
 
 
BID ITEM NO.7C – INTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOS (AMMENDED PER ADDENDUM 2)  
 
Contractor shall provide all labor, equipment and materials to furnish and install interior windows and interior fire- 
rated steel doors.  Payment for this item will be made as a lump sum. 
 
 
BID ITEM NO.8C – LIGHTING (AMMENDED PER ADDENDUM 2) 
 
Contractor shall provide all labor, equipment and materials to design, furnish, install and test a complete lighting 
system for the building.  All lighting fixtures to be Commercial Quality LED Lighting fixtures manufactured by 
Sylvania, General Electric or Philips.  Payment for this item will be made as a lump sum. 
 
 
BID ITEM NO.9C – ELECTRICAL (AMMENDED PER ADDENDUM 2) 
 
Contractor shall provide all labor, equipment and materials to design, furnish, install, and test a complete electrical 
system for the project.  The contractor will be responsible for coordinating with PG&E to schedule field meetings, 
inspections and installation of meters.  Work includes installing Fire Alarm System.  Payment for this item will be 
made as a lump sum. 
 
BID ITEM NO.10C – HVAC (AMMENDED PER ADDENDUM 2) 
 
Contractor shall provide all labor, equipment and materials to design, furnish, install and test the heating, ventilation 
and air conditioning system needed for a complete building as shown on the drawings and described in the 
specifications.  The heating and air conditioning system shall be split system with a combination furnace, heat pump 
and air conditioning.  Payment for this item will be made as a lump sum.  Ridge mounted vents are not included in 
this item. 
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